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Steve Mastrantonio
SN T

SENRLNSNNE PSRN
From: Marc Randazza <mjr@randazza.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 12, 2014 10:02 PM
To: Steve Mastrantonio
Cc: Theresa Haar; Karen Lefton
Subject: Availabifity for Depositions
Steve,

What kind of availability do you have for depositions of Tina Engler and Patricia Marks, with enough time for
us to get the transcripts for the hearing?

And, I presume that both depositions could be scheduled in Akron, perhaps both on the same day? 1 would not
expect them to take more than a few hours each.
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